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PRIVATE YARD SALE/GARAGE SALE  

PERMIT APPLICATION 

 

 

PLEASE NOTE: All food items (non-package) require a temporary food permit. NO fee is 

required for this yard sale permit. Applicant may have no more than three (3) yard sales per year 

and continuing no more than two consecutive days per sale.  

 
 

  

NAME OF PERSON IN DIRECT CHARGE:        

 

 

MAILING ADDRESS OF PERSON IN DIRECT CHARGE:       

 

 

_______________________________________________ ___________________________________________ 

PHONE NUMBER OF PERSON IN DIRECT CHARGE: LOCATION OF YARD SALE: (ADDRESS)   

 

 

 

DATES OF YARD SALE:   HOURS OF OPERATION: 

 

FROM: ______________ TO: ______________ FROM: ______________ TO: ______________   

 

 

 

BRIEF EXPLANATION FOR THE SALE:  

        

 

(i.e. to dispose of household items, moving, or fundraiser)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

********************************************************************************************* 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________________________ ___________________________________________ 

SIGNATURE:        DATE:  

 

______________________________________________ 

PRINT NAME: 
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